

From: [Donald Bruce KIMB](#)
To: [Phyllis Beaulieu](#)
Cc: [Sidsworth Robin VANM](#)
Subject: RE: 1AR-POL0311 Request for Extension to Comments
Date: Monday, December 05, 2011 2:22:44 PM

No problems as far as I am concerned.

Rather have comments than not.

Thanks,

Bruce Donald

From: Phyllis Beaulieu [<mailto:licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org>]
Sent: Monday, December 05, 2011 1:53 PM
To: Donald Bruce KIMB
Cc: Ian Parsons
Subject: 1AR-POL0311 Request for Extension to Comments
Importance: High

Good afternoon Mr. Donald, Aboriginal Affairs and Northern Development Canada have requested an extension to the comment period on Polaris until the 22nd of December, 2011. Please advise if you are okay with the extension. To date there have been no comments received.

Regards,

Phyllis Beaulieu
Manager of Licensing
Nunavut Water Board
P.O. Box 119
Gjoa Haven, NU X0B 1J0
Phone: (867) 360-6338, Ext. 26
Fax: (867) 360-6369
Email: licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org